Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul)

Tuesday, September 25, 2018 5:09 PM
*Cl-StPaul_LegislativeHearings

kristine.kujala@co.ramsey.mn.us; la_ayan@yahoo.com

610 Saint Albans Street, RLH RR 18-38, Ayan Askar, 651-246-3156

Ayan Askar called this afternoon. At the Legislative Hearing today, she said that she was not given more than 89 days to
fix the property. She needs more time than that, so she has decided to tear the property down.

Ms. Askar seemed quite upset. | told her to think about it, and she should come to the Council meeting tomorrow to
address the Council if she disagreed with the Legislative Hearing Officer’s recommendation. If the City tears it down, |
told her that she would be responsible for the cost. Ms. Askar said that she will tear it down herself. In that case, | told
her that she should definitely come to the Council meeting to inform them that she would like to demolish it herself and

to request the time to do so.

| was told to copy Kris Kujala on this e-mail.

Ms. Askar is also copied here.

Racquel Naylor

City Council Offices

Suite 310 City Hall/Courthouse
15 Kellogg Boulevard West
Saint Paul, MN 55102

Phone: 651-266-8573

Fax: 651-266-8574



